
 

 

 

 

 

November 12, 2013 

 

 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 

Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission 

445 12th Street SW 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

 

Re:      Supplement to Application of Intelsat License LLC to Modify 

Authorization for Intelsat 8 (call sign S2460), File No. SAT-MOD-

20130830-00110.   

 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 

In response to questions from Commission staff, Intelsat License LLC 

(“Intelsat”) hereby supplements its above-referenced pending modification 

application to extend the license term for the Intelsat 8 satellite (call sign 

S2460) until June 30, 2016, the satellite’s estimated end of service life. 

 

The Intelsat 8 power subsystems have experienced some redundancy loss, 

which has neither affected normal operations nor resulted in a single point of 

failure.  The Intelsat 8 solar panels are functioning normally.   

 

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.   

 

Sincerely,  

 

/s/ Susan H. Crandall 

 

Susan H. Crandall 

Associate General Counsel 

Intelsat Corporation 

 

 

cc: Stephen Duall 

 Jay Whaley 

 Cindy Spiers 
 


